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Latest Version: 7.1 
 
Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 1 
   
When using dispute management, which activities can a carrier perform in SAP Business Network for 
Logistics? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question. 
 
A. Upload files. 
B. Add a detention charge. 
C. Change the document currency. 
D. Change a charge line's calculation base. 
 

Answer: B 
 
Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 2 
   
Which of the following are some of the process steps in the strategic freight procurement process? 
Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question. 
 
A. Generate business shares 
B. Evaluate responses and optimize 
C. Define trade lanes 
D. Prepare request for quotation (RFQ) 
E. Generate freight agreements 
 

Answer: B, D, E 
 
Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 3 
   
What is the maximum number of freight settlement documents that can be created from a freight order 
with two deliveries during its lifecycle, given that all the charge elements in the calculation sheet have a 
value greater than zero? 
 
A. 3 
B. 1 
C. 2 
D. No limit 
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Answer: D 
 
Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 4 
   
Which documents are created in materials management when you transfer a freight settlement 
document from transportation management to materials management when cost distribution is NOT 
enabled? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question. 
 
A. Carrier invoice 
B. Service entry sheet 
C. Purchase order 
D. Settlement management document 
 

Answer: B, C 
 
Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 5 
   
You want to increase the rates of a rate table by 3 percent for a specific source country using the Mass 
Update function. What must you specify in the Update Rates function? 
 
A. Scale range 
B. Scale item 
C. Currency 
D. Rounding profile 
 

Answer: A 
 
Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 6 
   
In a side-by-side scenario, which of the following objects can you map from transportation management 
(TM) to materials management (MM)? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question. 
 
A. TM charge type to MM service master 
B. TM charge category to MM G/L account 
C. TM purchasing organization to MM purchasing organization 
D. TM charge type to MM service material group 
 

Answer: A, C 
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Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 7 
   
You create a freight agreement request for quotation (RFQ) master with seven RFQ items. 
• Carrier A is NOT incumbent for three items and is removed from those items. 
• Four other carriers are assigned to this freight agreement RFQ master. 
You generate the individual freight agreement RFQs. How many individual freight agreement RFQs are 
created for carrier A? 
 
A. 1 
B. 4 
C. 3 
D. 7 
 

Answer: A 
 
Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 8 
   
You want to ensure that the system interprets rates from a rate table as percentages. Where do you 
have to set the percentage indicator? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question. 
 
A. Calculation sheet 
B. Scale 
C. Calculation profile 
D. Rate table 
 

Answer: A, D 
 
Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 9 
   
Which of the following profiles is directly assigned to an organizational unit? 
 
A. Charges profile 
B. Calculation profile 
C. Distribution profile 
D. Dimensional weight profile 
 

Answer: C 
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Charge Calculation and Freight Settlement 

Question: 10 
   
Assuming an agreement determination condition is NOT used, which of the following involved parties 
determine the correct freight agreement for charge calculation in a freight order? Note: There are 2 
correct answers to this question. 
 
A. Carrier 
B. Ordering party 
C. Purchasing organization 
D. Executing carrier 
 

Answer: A, C 
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